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Ottawa 21st February, 1902.

Sir,

I have to direct your attention to official

letters of the 3lst ultimo, and 3rd instant, In the former

letter you were requested forward theçoupons of receipts

require in connection with your July each book return, which

coupons should be signed by the persons from whom you

received the money and to whom you issued the receipt.

In the letter of the 3nd instant, you were asked to explain

why you did not send in your returns at the end

of each month and why you held money collected in September

in your hands for nearly five months. You will be

good enough to comply with the Department's requirements

as aboveilscated.The ooupons of receipte

in connection with the July each book must be sent in with-

out furthut dabay and the Department also desires to re-

ceive the explanation above referred to.

Your cash book return for January, together with

any moneys which you may have collected and the courons

of receipte issued, should have been sent in at the begining

of the present month. You must be aware that these

returns are required for the Auditor General and that

they must be properly completed.

Your obedient servant,

F d M Leven

V. T. A. Donolno, Esqr,

Secretary.
Indianagent,My

Printe Bleue,P.Q.
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